

Friends Of The Raleigh Meeting Minutes

5 May 2022 8.00 pm

Attendance via Zoom

Attendees	Niall Haughey (Chair) (NH) Janice Matthews (Treasurer) (JMat) Belinda Wates (Co-Treasurer) (BW) Jane Martin (Secretary) (JMar) Mrs Mumby (Head of KS1) Andrew Quinlan Amanda Daniels Louise Herrington Cath Weight Brenda Pieters	
Minutes	No objections to minutes of previous meeting	
Finance	Treasurers update: Easter Fair raised £1200 Total since September = £8500 Passed on £3000 to school to date this school year	
School Requests	<p>Update to Reception outdoor area – Trust will loan some money – retarmac reception outdoor area, improve drainage and replace markings - £25k Adventure playground – needs replacing, new frame, astroturf and spongey tarmac - ~£150k – suggested £25k per year to support it. Trust will loan the money initially, fundraising will be needed to support repayment of the loan. Both projects to be completed in summer holidays 2022 Understanding is that FOTR is to be asked to contribute £75k towards project for 3 years but not longer.</p> <p>Comms to parents will be important to explain rationale behind fundraising after project is complete.</p> <p>Adventure themed sponsored events for the children too complete and ask for family & friends sponsorship.</p> <p>Justgiving donation page could be set up for collective sponsorship</p>	<p>FOTR/School</p> <p>Proposed by Amanda Daniels</p> <p>Janice Matthews</p>

New Events Ideas	<p>German/Christmas Market type evening in Autumn term to replace Fireworks Food, drinks, silent disco, games, sparklers, glow sticks</p> <p>Opening event picnic at the school with a sponsored fun run potentially. Mrs Mumby to discuss with school leadership team</p>	<p>Idea from Janice Matthews</p> <p>Mrs Mumby</p>
Summer Fair Raleigh Ball	<p>Summer Fair – 10th July External stalls and class stalls Gazebos needed</p> <p>Raleigh Ball – 8th July West Horsley Place Caterers in review 160 spaces</p> <p>Comms to galvanise 'Raleigh Weekend'</p> <p>Joint fundraising team for both events</p> <p>Save the dates to be shared early next week</p>	FOTR
AOB	<p>Stall at Jubilee Picnic – good opportunity to share fundraising for adventure playground. Suggested to limit size of stall by Cath Weight after experience at Horsley Big Day Out. Send out message to ask for volunteers asap</p> <p>Thanks to Holly Mellish and the Easter fair team for putting on a great event for the children</p>	FOTR
Date of Next Meeting	tbc	